



MORMON LAKE LODGE

LOCATION: Mormon Lake Lodge situated in the Ponderosa pine country of Northern Arizona is just 30 minutes southeast of Flagstaff and 2 1/2 hours north of Phoenix.

1991 Mormon Lake Road Mormon Lake, AZ 86038

ABOUT MORMON LAKE LODGE: The 95-year history began in 1924 when ranching and lodging peaked in Northern Arizona. After a fire in 1974, the lodge was rebuilt and continues to operate with record attendance. Mormon Lake Lodge is set back into the mountains, surrounded by cool air, wide open spaces, buffalo, and horseback riding on more than 20 miles of groomed trails. Mormon Lake Lodge is open year-round with cozy log cabins nestled in the largest grove of Ponderosa Pines in Arizona. The lodge's famed Steakhouse has been serving open-pit mesquite grilled beef, chicken and fish entrees since 1924. Guests also enjoy the entertainment and camaraderie of the Lodge's 1880's-style saloon year-round.

AMENITIES:

- 10 lodging and cabin rentals
- Steakhouse with casual western atmosphere operating an open-pit serving USDA Choice mesquite-grilled beef, chicken and fish
- Saloon set back in time with 1880's style and western territorial décor. Summer setting includes dancing and live music on Friday and Saturday nights.
- Special Events & Catering brings the grill to any private off-site event with a selected menu of your choice. Reservations can be made for any party, family reunion, company picnic or wedding reception.
- Country Store providing any last-minute camping supplies, snacks, cold beverages and quick meals. The County Store also offers gifts and memorabilia and clothing including t-shirts, cowboy hats, mugs, magnets, children's toys as well as gasoline, diesel and propane.

	 Pizzeria serving freshly baked pizza made to order. RV Park and Campground with 74 sites ready for relaxation in the great outdoors of the Coconino National Forest. Pets on leash are welcome. Park includes sewer, water and electricity, and restrooms with showers and laundry.
SUGGESTED ACTIVITIES:	 Outdoor enthusiasts will enjoy a wide range of activities and adventures with friends and family including: Mountain Bike Rental: Half-Day \$14, Full-Day \$24 6 Seater 4-Wheel Drive Rangers: Half-Day \$189, Full-Day \$298 Horseback Riding though the Ponderosa Pines Canoe Rental: Half-Day \$22, Full-Day \$36 Cross Country Skis, Boots and Poles Guided Single Snowmobile Tours through miles of forest trails Kids activities include basketball, horseshoes, volleyball, jungle gym, kid's trout pond, buffalo habitat and seasonal petting zoo.
HIGH SEASON:	Memorial Day through Labor Day
GENERAL MANAGER:	Scott Gold
SOCIAL MEDIA:	www.Facebook.com/MormonLakeLodge
PHOTO LINK:	https://www.flickr.com/photos/voxsolidcommunications/sets/72157665685 607414/
WEBSITES:	www.mormonlakelodge.com; www.ForeverResorts.com
ABOUT FOREVER RESORTS:	Forever Resorts is an exceptional collection of destinations providing hospitality services throughout the world. The company focuses on properties with access to nature and one-of-a-kind surroundings for vacations, including houseboating adventures.
HEADQUARTERS:	Forever Corporate Plaza 7501 E. McCormick Parkway Scottsdale, AZ 85258
MEDIA CONTACTS:	Erika Pope/Desiree Webb The Vox Agency <u>erika@thevoxagency.com</u> , <u>desiree@thevoxagency.com</u> (702) 249-2977, (702) 569-0616
# # #	